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REQUEST FOR BID #2023-045 
EMPLOYMENT VERIFICATION SOLUTION 

RESPONSE ADDENDUM #02 
October 31, 2022 

 

CLARIFICATION 

1. You reference “Oracle” as your ATS. We are an Oracle Gold Preferred Partner and have existing 
integrations with Oracle solutions. Which Oracle ATS are you using? 

a. In addition, we have standard APIs to connect with multiple ATS/Recruiting-Onboarding 
platforms. 

ANSWER:  We will provide this information to the awardee once the decision is made.  In 
Submission Package – Appendix D, Question 1 you are required to provide documentation that 
your organization and the solution offered is a preferred Oracle Recruiting Vendor. 

 
2. Appendix C-pricing question 

a. The top of the Excel document references “All services must include surcharges if 
applicable.” Are you asking that we reference any applicable surcharges or include them in 
our prices? 
ANSWER: If you require additional charges to be paid for the item listed in Appendix C than it 
needs to be included in the Pricing Per Transaction. 
 

b. If the latter, should we NOT include the surcharges for items like, “Criminal Felony & 
Misdemeanor – per County – 10 Years, plus surcharges?” Which version would you like to 
include in the packaged pricing on Tab 2? 
ANSWER: If you require additional charges to be paid for the item listed in Appendix C than it 
needs to be included in the Pricing Per Transaction. 

 
3. The Word document 03-2023-047-RFB-IT-RFB (Service IT Part 2)-RFB Bid Package references 

Section 1.2.1.2. Is the attached the applicable contract? If not, please direct us to or provide the 
appropriate document. 
ANSWER:  Please review RFB Section 1.2.1 – Communication with the University.  All materials 
related to the RFB are located at the link specified. 
 

4. Section 3.1.3 under “Response Format Requirements” references questions listed in the “Response 
to Questions” section. We did not see a section labeled as such. Please resend the “Response to 
Questions” section. 
 
ANSWER: Please refer to BID Submission Package – Appendix D. 

 
 

 


